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‘ Transmit the following in __ - PLAIN TEXT |
| o . .. (Type in plain text or code) :
Via ATIRTET, _ - JI
) R (Priority or Me;hod of Mailing) . | .
e '__;f"______,_________‘_’_______'__L_______.-_.
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3171)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (92-793)"
SUBJECT:  SAMUEL M, GIANCANA, aka
e AR . . ,
| - o - | &b
7. PCI RANDY BURKE on 8/31/61, advised subject was A <
?Qr : in NY visiting PHYLLIS MC GUIRE at her residence at 6:00 Pollg
-8/31/61, and would be at Lexington Hotel, 48th Street and IR g
.. Lexington Avenue, NYC, during 8/31 through 9/l/61,_&b, : R

. Subject observed entering Hotel Lexington by NYO
Agents at 8:55 p.m. and dining alone, Subject not registered
at hotel, but believed visiting with Mrs. DE MARIE and
daughter, 1301 Mapole, Berwyn, Illinois, who have been
registered since 8/24/61. (1 . -

: PCI on 9/1/61, advised PHYLLIS MC GUIRE plans to _ '
reside at home of JOHN TEETER, Fitzwilliam, New Hampshire, -
during engagement af Springfield, Massachusetts,. Informant e !
advised MC GUIRE indicated subject may visit her at TEETER!s
home in TEETERYs absence only. TEETER currently in Canada,
~Informant stated subject might stay. at Fitzwilliam Inn in
event TEETER at residence, PCI instructed to keep NYO

-advised of plans of subject and MC GUIRE. (L -
{?— Bureau E92e3171) | o
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